June 1, 1931,

SUBJECT: Froposed Everglades Vational Park.

Mr. Je« Ws Hoffhan, Vice-Fres,.,
Modlel Land l:‘.'nm*m.u;?
St. Avguwtine, Florida.

Dear Mr. Hﬂt&n&.‘i:

Thinking it mey be of some interest
to you froem different angles, I am enoloal
the Rotogravure sectlon of yesterdsy's Mi
Lews, purporting to dhow scenes within the area
propoaed for the Everglades Natiomal Park.

I am unable to identify _n{ parti oular
soano a8 that belon %0 the Model land Company,
E’:E H;; one with the alligators looks pretty

nral .

Youra wvery truly,
PECFER AND FPOITER, INIC.
By:

FJIp/J

Diectated by Mr,
fepper but not read.




